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Q # Question Answer

7

Project note 5 on plan sheet 4 references removal of soil from septic 
field and tank. Plan Sheet 16 shows the majority of the septic area 
outside the L.O.D. . 
-Will the entire area have to be excavated outside the L.O.D. ? 
-Is removal of the tank incidental to this item also?

The existing septic tank shown on parcel 4-L is anticipated to be 
replaced with the proposed septic tank, also shown on parcel 4-L, 
outside of the proposed right-of-way by the property owner prior to 
construction.  Note 5 on plan sheet 4 is provided in the event that the 
contractor should encounter any leftover material within the LOC.

6

General note 4 on plan sheet 4 states the Department has Cross-
Sections for this project. Can these be provided so item 202000 can 
be verified. This is a fixed quantity Item and the Contractor is not 
entitled to any additional compensation for the first 25% over bid 
quantity.

Cross sections will be given to the awarded contractor.

5

Please clarify notes 3 on plan sheet 40 and 10 on proposal page ii 
regarding road user costs being applied.

Regarding Note 3 on plan sheet 40, 17 days plus an additional 3 
weather days are allotted for the installation of the box culvert.  Road 
user costs will be applied each day after the allowed time.  Table 2, 
Table 3, and Table 4 in Note 10 of the RFP detail the road user costs 
associated with the US 9 closure.

4

Please provide locations and details for Item 711001 – Sewer Force 
Main Air Release Valve, 2”.  

Artesian maintains existing facilities in the project limits.  It is 
anticipated that adjustments may need to be made during 
construction.  This item is the engineer’s estimate to reflect that 
condition. 

3

The special provision for Item 301500 indicates payment for this 
work will be paid under Item 301001.  However, the proposal 
includes an Item for 301500 with a quantity of “1” and a unit of 
measure of “NONE”.  Please advise what is to be done with Item 
301500.

As noted in the spec for Item 301500, millings used for Base Course 
will be paid at the unit bid price for Item 301001.  All costs to bring 
the millings into compliance with the requirements of 301500 are 
incidental to Item 301001.
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2

The special provision for Item 211508 indicates the work is 
incidental and that no additional compensation will be made.  
However, the proposal includes an item for this work.  Please confirm 
the contractor will be paid for the work required under Item 211508.

As noted in the spec for Item 211508, this work will be considered 
incidental to the cost of the project.

Friday, July 06, 2018

1

There is a line item to install temporary impact attenuators - 809001, 
but no line item to furnish temporary impact attenuators.

Item 807011 – Remove Temporary PCC Barrier, Pinned in Concrete 
and Item 809005 – Furnish Temporary Impact Attenuator, Non-
Gating, Redirective, Test Level 3, has been been added to the contract 
via Addendum No. 1.
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